



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

February 25, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 37, regarding the condition of the street in front of 28 Cedar Street, please be advised that Public Works Coordinator Jeff Nutting investigated the condition of the street on February 11, 1991, and instructed the Superintendent of Street to have the hole temporarily filled. A permanent repair will be forthcoming during the construction season in the Spring.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev
attachment

CONSENT Agenda # 7

8286
Awaiting Report Item Number 37, regarding
the condition of the street in front of
28 Cedar Street.

In City Council,

February 25, 1991

Placed on file